NASLINE

(Online Edition)

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 19, February 2002

ISSN 1480-5162 Website: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

- **1.1 NASLIN Activities**
- 1.2 Sport Information Resource Centre
- 1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles
- 1.4 Other News Bytes

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext
- 2.2 Scholarly Websites
- 2.3 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents
- 2.4 Other Technological Happenings

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Conference Proceedings
- 3.8 Serials New Titles, Title Changes
- 3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals

1.0 News from Sports Organizations 1.1 NASLIN

In the last issue of *NASLINE*, a brief report was given on the successful 8th Conference, NASLIN that was hosted by Nike, Inc, Beaverton, Oregon, Aug.10-11, 2001. Since that time, NASLIN Steering Committee members are considering a number of options for the next venue for the 9th Conference. NASLIN Steering Committee has usually held conferences on an 18th month basis

1.2 Sport Information Resource Centre (SIRC)

http://chat.sportquest.com/~sircindexing/login/

From October 2001 to January 2002, the SIRC Indexing Committee has been very busy adding and updating the descriptors used in the international database, *SPORTDiscus*. Full details of each term, its scope or definition (SN), the related terms (RT), narrower terms (NT), and broader terms (BT) can be found on the SIRC Web Board (see URL above). You can sign in as a guest or created your own sign in and password. If you choose the latter you can send messages to the Indexing Committee.

In October the Indexing Committee posted a complete update of the Balkan states and the former Soviet Union states, now the Commonwealth of Independent States, etc. In addition, many other new terms that were added represent international games and competitions. Below are selected descriptors that can now be used when searching the database:

ADVENTURE TOURISM	PROTEIN KINASE
CLOSED KINETIC CHAIN EXERCISE	QUALITY CONTROL
DELTOID	SELF-TALK
DISTANCE EDUCATION	SOCIAL SUPPORT
EFFECTIVENESS	SPORT TOURISM
GENETIC ENGINEERING	SYNCHRONIZED SKATING
MYOFASCIAL RELEASE	TALENT DEVELOPMENT
NAMING RIGHTS	TALENT IDENTIFICATION
OPEN KINETIC CHAIN EXERCISE	TRAPEZIUS
PERSONALITY RIGHTS	

SIRCThesaurus

The Indexing Committee is also planning to update the SIRCThesaurus in the CD ROM format and also with the database vendors. The new edition should be available in June 2002.

Other News

As of January 2002, SIRC has taken on the role of resource and documentation centre for the Canadian national ADR-SPORT-RED program, an out of court settlement system for disputes that offers mediation and arbitration services to the national sports community. For further information on this program, consult the website: <u>http://www.adrsportred.ca/</u>

NASLINE No. 19, February 2002	
2	

SIRC will also start indexing the articles from the Greek sports psychology journal called Athlitiki Psychologia starting with the issues published in 2000. The articles are in Greek with English abstracts. For information on this journal consult the website of the Hellenic Society of Sport Psychology, the journal's publisher, <u>http://www.cc.uoa.gr/tefaa/hssp/</u>

1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles (AAFLA)

http://www.aafla.org/

The AAFLA Library has been very active in the past year with the addition of large collections, the completion of the digitization work on *Olympic Review* and the publication of another research study (available online).

The AAF Sports Library acquired two major collections in 2001: the National Track & Field Research Collection, formerly owned by USA Track & Field, and the Ralph Miller Golf Library, donated to the AAF by the City of Industry thanks to the efforts of John Argue. The track collection totals more than 1,000 feet of shelf space and is the world's largest English-language collection on the sport. The Ralph Miller Library is one of the world's top golf collections and filled more than 350 boxes when it was moved.

The library began the process of organizing and cataloging both collections in 2001. Both collections should be available for public use in summer 2002 and will significantly enhance the AAF's stature as a center for sport research. As reported in previous *NASLINE* issues, AAF's cataloguing records are sent to OCLC's WorldCat, thus enhancing the sport holdings of this large union catalogue and assisting in making their collections more visible. AAFLA maintains a web accessible catalogue also.

The AAF library and the Olympic Museum Library in Lausanne, Switzerland completed a three-month exchange of employees during the autumn of 2001. Daniel Bell, the AAF's research director and webmaster, went to Switzerland, while Evelyne Moosmann, a librarian at the Olympic Museum, went to Los Angeles. Ms. Moosmann, who speaks several European languages, cataloged foreign-language books and prepared French-language Olympic materials for digitization and publication on the AAF Web site. Mr. Bell developed a bibliography of resources in the museum related to international games, created historical summaries for fifty of the major international games, completed a survey of citations in SPORTDiscus, compiled future schedule information and issued a final report describing the resources in the Library, Documentation, Archives, Photos, Images and Sound, and Artifacts Collections of the Olympic Museum. Both institutions viewed the exchange as a success.

In December 2001, the library staff completed an update of the interactive CD ROM, *An Olympic Journey: The Story of Women in the Olympic Games* to include information about the Sydney Games. Now in its fourth edition, "An Olympic Journey" has been widely distributed. Every public middle school in Georgia received a copy in 1996. The Australian government distributed 10,000 copies to Australian schools in 2000. The CD ROM was exhibited in the Olympic Museum in Lausanne, and as part of an exhibit in the Olympic Arts Festival in Atlanta. Currently, it is on public exhibit at the Australian Institute of Sport in Canberra, where it is seen by thousands of school children each year. The AAF will distribute the new edition to schools in Los Angeles and Utah, as well as to sport libraries throughout the world before the Salt Lake City Winter Games.

NASLINE No. 19, February 2002	
3	

While many academic and public libraries reported declining usage during the past year due to increased usage of the World Wide Web, user visits of the AAF library actually increased slightly compared to 2000. The library received a total of 10, 640 user visits and reference questions received by mail, e-mail or telephone. That represented a 6 percent increase.

The library staff also completed a major Web site project, finishing the digitization of the IOC's *Olympic Review*. The AAF Web site now offers a complete run in fulltext of the journal from 1894 through 1999.

Visits to the AAF Web site totaled 467,207, the highest number ever in a non-Olympic year. Digitized documents from the library collection continued to be a more attraction for site visitors. More than a half million of these documents were downloaded in 2001.

1.4 Other News Bytes

National Baseball Hall of Fame and Museum, Inc. (NBHFM)

http://baseballasamerica.org/schedule.htm

James Gates, Library Director at the NBHFM announced this week that the Museum has designed and assembled a display and exhibition called **Baseball As America** that will begin a nationwide tour starting in March 2002. This exhibition is a national celebration of America's romance with baseball and will include treasured artifacts from the Museum.

The exhibit opening will be on March 16 at the American Museum of Natural History in New York City and will stay until August 2 when it moves to the National History Museum of Los Angeles County. For a tour schedule to other venues including Chicago, Cincinnati, St. Petersburg, FL, Washington, DC and St. Louis, see the website URL above.

Springfield College, Babson Library, Archives and Special Collections http://www.spfldcol.edu/

In January, 2002 it was announced that "Springfield College has been awarded a \$92,780 grant to organize, digitize and provide public access online to almost 2,000 historical photographs and images of YMCA work from the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. The college's Babson Library was one of 18 libraries nationwide chosen by the Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS) for funding for a model project that has far-reaching impact throughout the library community." The IMLS is an independent US federal agency providing support to over 15,000 museums and 122,000 libraries.

This collection of photographs, lantern slides, albums and other irreplaceable images documents the work of the YMCA. For the sports historian this collection will have images of notable physical educators, James Naismith, Luther Halsey Gulick, William Morgan, Oliver Morse, among others.

The project is scheduled for completion by October 2002. It will be possible to search for images by subject and descriptive keywords through Voyager, the library's web-based catalog. Digital copies will be available for reproduction and publication.

NASLINE No. 19, February 2002	
4	

For further information contact the Springfield College Archives Reference Librarian, Robert Kudlay at: rkudlay@spfldcol.edu

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 E-Serials and E-Newsletters Fulltext

European Journal of Sport Science

V1, no1, March 2001 -ISSN 1536-7290, 6/yr Electronic journal Published by Human Kinetics for the European College of Sport Science Subscription: Institutional: \$120 USD to US addresses, \$186 CND, 92 GBP This peer reviewed electronic journal provides research and clinical articles on a range of sport science topics. The editorial board consists of Joachim Mester, DSHS, Paavo Komi, U Jyvaskyla, Roland Renson, K.U. Leuven and Bengt Saltin, Copenhagen Muscle Research Center. Two issues have been published so far, March and June.

NSCA's Performance Training Journal V1, no. 1, January 2002 to date No ISSN National Strength and Conditioning Association <u>http://www.nsca-lift.org/perform/</u> This first issue features articles on racquet sports. The journal and

This first issue features articles on racquet sports. The journal articles will focus on research-based information and its practical application.

2.2 Scholarly Websites

Websites on Youth Sports

With the Thomas Junta involuntary manslaughter trial in Cambridge, Massachusetts in the news recently, there are many websites for youth sports, coaches, sports parents, sports officials that have information on youth sports and address the topics of sportsmanship, fair play, competition and ethical behavior. Many of the youth sport, coaching and national/local sport specific organizations carry and promote guidelines and codes of ethics. These websites have sections for parents, coaches, officials and players.

Center for Sports Parenting

http://www.sportsparenting.org/

This Center is part of the Institute for International Sport at the University of Rhode Island. One of the main goals is to become a national clearinghouse for individuals involved in youth sport. The website has information on print materials that have been recently published plus a number of fulltext articles, e.g. Value of Winning and Losing, When It was a Game, Top Ten Tips for Coaching Kids in Sport. They also sell books e.g. Bigelow, Bob; Moroney, Tom & Hall, Linda. *Just let the kids play: how to stop other adults from ruining your children's joy and success in youth sports.* (Deerfield Beach, FL: Health Communications, 2001. 320p. ISBN 1558749276) Web: <u>http://www.hci-online.com/</u>

NASLINE No. 19, February 2002	
5	

Character Counts http://www.charactercounts.org/

Sponsored by the Josephson Institute of Ethics in California, this website has information and guidelines on sportsmanship and ethics in sports for parents, coaches and physical educators.

Citizenship Through Sports Alliance http://www.sportsmanship.org/

Institute for the Study of Youth Sports, Michigan State University <u>http://ed-web3.edu.msu.edu/ysi/</u>

MomsTeam.com, http://www.momsteam.com/

Offers products and services to mothers of children who participate in sport. Goal is to be an advocate for a safer, saner, less stressful and inclusive youth sports experience for all children.

National Association of Sports Officials. Sports Officials Code of Ethics. <u>http://www.naso.org/benefits/ethics.htm</u>

National Intramural Recreational Sports Association. Code of Ethics <u>http://www.nirsa.org/administration/code_professional.htm</u>

National Youth Sports Coaches Association <u>http://www.decatursports.com/articles/NYSCA.htm</u> Has three publications: Coaches' – Players' – Parents' Code of Ethics.

Sports Coach website (Brian MacKenzie). Code of Ethics & Conduct for Sports Coaches. http://www.brianmac.demon.co.uk/ethics.htm

The University of Notre Dame. Mendelson Center for Sport, Character, & Culture <u>http://www.nd.edu/~cscc/</u>.

Working with researchers at the Mendelson Center is Sport Plus: Positive Learning Using Sports, a non-profit organization founded by Dr. Jeffery Pratt Beedy, Ed.D. <u>http://www.sportsplus.org/</u>

2.3 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

Olympic Games, Sydney 2000 Web Archives

Librarians at Australia's National Sport Information Centre recently announced an exciting initiative that features the web resources from the Sydney Olympic Games. This major, first ever, initiative, undertaken by the National Library of Australia, part of NLA's Pandora Project, provides access to the complete results of the Games, a once-a-day snapshot of the Official Website and many other website snapshots produced by Australian organizations, news media, the community and businesses.

In addition to the archiving of websites, the Sydney *Official Report*, will be released in mid February 2002. Sufficient print copies of this report were printed to meet the IOC regulation on distribution of copies to members of the Olympic Family. Few additional print copies will be available for purchase. Instead, a website called Sydney 2000,

NASLINE No. 19, February 2002	
6	

GamesINFO, will host the fulltext version for the world's Internet users and sports researchers. This online edition will be available in mid February as well. See <u>http://www.gamesinfo.com.au/</u>

GamesINFO's front end, is accessible in many languages including Chinese, Spanish, French, German, Italian and many other non-European languages.

See the following three Olympic Games sections on NLA's website archive:

Official Website:	http://pandora.nla.gov.au/tep/10194
Torch Relay:	http://pandora.nla.gov.au/tep/10760
Other OG sites:	http://pandora.nla.gov.au/tep/13335

This latter website has the Arts & Culture, community projects, anti-Olympic websites and websites on the business world's involvement with the Sydney Olympic Games.

This initiative, the archival capture of web resources, will set a precedent and perhaps be a model, for other archives, national libraries, museums, and documentation centers. Finding web accessible guidelines and standards for this topic was a challenge. Through the assistance of the editor's colleagues at the Library of Congress, USOC and Australia's National Sport Information Centre (and Google), a search was conducted. Many of the national archival organizations are wrestling with how to archive individual documents found on websites (especially government information/resources), but this initiative takes the website archiving a step further. Two documents were found that consider archival capture of web resources and websites. They are:

National Archives of Australia. *Policy and Guidelines for Keeping Records of Web-based Activity in the Commonwealth Government.* Revised January 2001. http://www.naa.gov.au/recordkeeping/er/web_records/intro.html

Dollar Consulting. Archival Preservation of Smithsonian Web Resources: Strategies, Principles, and Best Practices. July 20, 2001. 38p. Report produced by Dollar Consulting for the Smithsonian Institution Archives. http://www.si.edu/archives/archives/dollar report.html

This type of website archiving is an important sport history tool for future sport science researchers. It is hoped that other Organizing Committees for future Olympic Games and other international games understand the importance of this type of archiving (as well a maintaining the print records) and will form alliances with regional or national archives to implement the archival capture of dynamic web resources.

Online Publications

Of the many online publications found recently the following two may be of interest:

Australia. Dept. of Industry, Sciences and Resources. Sport and Tourism Division. Game plan 2006: sport and leisure industry strategic plan, national plan, 2001 20p. Available in fulltext PDF format at: <u>http://www.isr.gov.au/publications/index.cfm</u>

United Kingdom's sporting preferences: a post-Sydney look at the public's preferences about the success and funding of sport in the UK. London: UK Sport, April 2001. 43p. Available at: <u>http://www.uksport.gov.uk/images/ uploaded/UKSP_April_2001.pdf</u>

Academic Libraries – Accessions Lists

In addition to the Publications Update found in each issue of NASLINE other academic libraries produce online Accessions Lists that can assist sport/kinesiology librarians in the collection development. They are:

Indiana University. HPER Library

http://www.indiana.edu/~libhper/

This library publishes a monthly Recent Additions list. Issues for June to December 2001 are on their website.

Ohio State University Libraries. Education, Human Ecology, Psychology, and Social Work Library

http://www.lib.ohio-state.edu/ehsweb/material.htm

Their New Books List is arranged by call number e.g. GV classification, with each specific book showing the publisher and date. By clicking on the specific call number, the user is taken to the full record in the main OSU library system catalogue.

Springfield College, Babson Library

http://www.spfldcol.edu/

On the college home page click on Library and then the Acquisitions List. Springfield College has the Sept – November 2001 issue online.

University of Illinois, Champaign-Urbana, Applied Life Studies Library <u>http://www.library.uiuc.edu/alx/</u>

The ALSL has quarterly Accessions Lists from 1997 to 2001 on their website. This Library specializes in sport sciences, gerontology, nutrition and other related topics.

2.4 Other Technological Activities

Australian Sport & Recreation Course Database

http://www.activeaustralia.org/asrcd/

In a recent message to IASI-L (listserv), Greg Blood, Client Services Librarian at Australia's National Sport Information Centre announced the newly compiled and activated Australian Sport & Recreation Course Database. This was created in response to the many queries from within and external to Australia for a listing of sport and recreation courses. This database lists over 1000 sport and recreation courses conducted by over 300 organizations. The database can be searched by subject, course name, location, type of organization, and distance education. On the results screen basic information is found, e.g. name and address of organization, name of course. Greg mentioned that the database will provide basic information only as exact times, length and place of the courses on their websites.

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

NASLINE No. 19, February 2002
8

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Pre-publication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Acosta Hernandez, Ruben. Managing sport organizations. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002 424p ISBN 0736038264 (Proj pub. Jan 2002) (Note: Translation of Direccion, gestion y administracion de las organizaciones deportivas, Barcelona, Editorial Paidotribo, 1999

Bale, John. Sportscapes. Sheffield: Geographical Association, 2000 40 p. ISBN 1899085866 7.50 GBP (Changing Geography series) Pub addr: 160 Solly St., Sheffield, UK S1 4BF Web: <u>http://www.geography.org.uk/</u>

Benyo, Richard and Henderson, Joe. Running encyclopedia. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2002 417 p. ISBN 0736037349 \$25

Bernstein, Mark F. Football: the Ivy League origins of an American obsession. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 2001. 336 p. ISBN 0812236270 \$30

Brylinsky, Jody A. Coaching education: designing quality programs. Reston, VA: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 2001. 56p. ISBN 0883147211 \$18, Members \$15 Web: <u>http://www.aahperd.org/</u>

Califano, Joseph A. Winning at any cost: doping in Olympic sports. NY: CASA Commission, 2000.

103 p. no ISBN \$22 (This Commission is from the National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse, Columbia University, 633 Third Ave, 19th Floor, NY, NY 10017-6706)

Cashman, Richard; O'Hara, John & Honey, Andrew. Sport, federation, nation. Sydney: Walla Walla Press, 2001 ISBN 1876718420 \$25 AUD, (Pub. In conjunction with the Centre for Olympic Studies, University of New South Wales), Web: <u>http://www.arts.unsw.edu.au/Olympic/pub_sportfed.html</u>

Chandler, Tim; Cronin, Mike & Vamplew, Wray. Sport and physical education: the key concepts. London: Routledge, 2001 288p. ISBN 0415231418 \$65 USD

Charyn, Jerome. Sizzling chops & devilish spins: ping-pong and the art of staying alive. NY: Four Walls Eight Windows, 2001 160p. ISBN 1568582072 \$24. (Subj: Table tennis-Hist-Anecdotes) Web: <u>http://www.fourwallseightwindows.com/</u>

Cockerill, Ian M. Solutions in sports psychology. London: Thomson Learning, 2001 256p. ISBN 186152773X \$30 USD

Covell, Daniel. Managing sports organizations: responsibility for performance. Mason, OH: South-Western Pub., a div. of Thomson Learning, 2002 ISBN 0324131550 \$73 (Proj. pub March 2002)

Craig, Steve. Sports and games of the ancients. Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 2002 296 p. ISBN 0313316007 \$50 (Proj. pub. April 2002) Web: <u>http://www.greenwood.com/</u>

Delavier, Frederic. Strength training anatomy. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001 124p, ISBN 0736041850 \$18 (Translation of Guide des mouvements de musculation)

Dine, Philip. French rugby football: a cultural history. Oxford: Berg, 2001 229p. ISBN 1859733220 \$68 USD (Berg French studies)

Ellenbecker, Todd & Davies, George. Closed kinetic chain exercise: a comprehensive guide to multiple joint exercise. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001 160p. ISBN 0736001700 \$32.

Evans, Christopher Hodge & Herzog, William R., The faith of fifty million: baseball, religion, and American culture. Louisville, KY: Westminster John Knox Press, 2002 312p. ISBN 0664223052 \$19

Fink, Dale Borman. Making a place for kids with disabilities. Westport, Conn: Bergin & Garvey, 2001. 204 p. ISBN 0897898265 \$68 (Subj: Handicapped children-Recreation-US)

Gabrielsen, M. Alexander; McElhaney, James & O'Brien, Ronald F., Diving injuries: research findings and recommendations for reducing catastrophic injuries. Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press, 2001. 254p. ISBN 0849323703 \$60 (Subj: Swimming pools-Accidents, Diving accidents) Web: <u>http://www.crcpress.com/</u>

Gatz, Margaret Jean; Messner, Michael A. & Ball-Rokeach, Sandra. Paradoxes of youth and sport. Albany: State University of New York, 2002

ISBN 0791453235 \$27 (Proj. pub. Apr 2002) (SUNY series on sport, culture, and social relations)

Gavora, Jessica. Tilting the playing field: schools, sports, sex, and Title IX. San Francisco, Calif: Encounter Books, 2002 300p ISBN 189355435X \$25 (Proj. pub Feb 2002) Pub. Addr. 116 New Montgomery St., San Francisco, CA 94105 FAX: 415-538-1461

Gerdy, John R. Sports; the all-American addiction. Jackson: University Press of Mississippi, 2002. ISBN 157806452X \$28

Gratton, Chris & Henry, Ian P. eds., Sport in the city: the role of sport in economic and social regeneration. London/NY: Routledge, 2001. 322p. ISBN 0415243491 \$39

Gumpert, Gary & Drucker, Susan J. eds., Take me out to the ballgame: communicating baseball. Creskill, NJ: Hampton Press, 2001. 448p. ISBN 1572733012 \$85 (Hampton Press communication series)

Hallinan, Chris & Hughson, John, eds. Sporting tales: ethnographic fieldwork experiences. Maroochydore, Qld: Australian Society for Sport History, 2001 No. ISBN (ASSH Special Studies #12) \$15 AUD (Order from: Tara Magdalinski, ASSH Membership Coordinator, University of the Sunshine Coast, Maroochydore, QLD 4558

Higgs, Colin. Champions don't cheat: a manual for coaches, athletes, sports officials and teachers. UNESCO, 2001 24p. no ISBN Gratis (Has Spanish and French text) Available from: UNESCO, Education Sector, 7 Place de Fontenoy, F-75015 Paris, France

Hill, Jeff. Sport, leisure and culture in twentieth-century Britain. Basingstoke, Eng.: Palgrave, 2002. 240p. ISBN 0333726863 \$72 USD

Hinkson, Jim. The art of team coaching. Toronto: Warwick Publishing, 2001 232p. ISBN 1894020995 \$18 USD (Dist in US by LPC Group in Chicago)

Hollmann, Wildor; Kurz, Dietrich & Mester, Joachim, eds. Current results on health and physical activity. Schorndorf, Verlag Karl Hofmann, 2001 120p. ISBN 3-778060023 EUR 9.90 (Schriftenreihe des Club of Cologne, Bd 2) Web: <u>http://www.sportfachbuch.de/</u>

Horn, John & Manzenreiter, Wolfram, eds. Japan, Korea and the 2002 World Cup. London/NY: Routledge, 2002

<u> </u>	
	NASLINE No. 19, February 2002
	11

216p. ISBN 0415275636 20 GBP (Proj. Pub. May 2002)

Irwin, Richard L.; Sutton, Willian A & McCarthy, Laurence M. Sport promotion and sales management. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2002 ISBN 0736002307 \$54

Kasson, John F. Houdini, Tarzan, and the perfect man: the white male body and the challenge of modernity in America. NY: Hill and Wang, 2001. 256p. ISBN 0809088622 \$26

Kidman, Lynn. Developing decision makers: an empowerment approach to coaching. Christchurch, NZ: Innovative Print Communications, 2001. 160p. ISBN 0473075873 \$28 NZD, Pub addr: PO Box 31259 Christchurch, New Zealand Web: http://www.ipcltd.com/

King, Colin. Play the white man.

London: Goldsmiths College, University of London, 2000. 28p. ISBN 0902986643 2.50 GBP (Subj: Athletes, Black-GB; Sports-Social aspects) (Critical urban studies-Occasional papers) Pub addr. Centre for Urban and Community Research, Goldsmiths College, New Cross, London, SE 14 6NW. Web: http://www.goldsmiths.ac.uk/cucr/publications.html

King, Gilbert. The art of golf antiques: an illustrated history of clubs, ball, and accessories. Photography by Bruce Curtis, in cooperation of the USGA Museum. Philadelphia: Courage Books, an imprint of Running Press Book Publishers, 2001 126p. ISBN 0762409908 \$20

Lamb, David R. & Murray, Robert, eds. Exercise, nutrition, and weight control. Traverse City, Mich: Cooper Pub. Group, 2001 409p. ISBN 1884125948 (Perspectives in exercise science and sports medicine, v11). Note: An outgrowth of a conference held in Palm Spring, Calif, in the summer of 1997

Longman, Jere. The girls of summer: the U.S. women's soccer team and how it changed the world. NY: Perennial, an imprint of HarperCollins, 2001 327p. ISBN 0060934689 \$24

McElroy, Mary. Resistance to exercise: a social analysis of inactivity. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2002 349p. ISBN 0880118806 \$35

McGaughey, William.

Rhythm and self-consciousness: new ideals for an electronic civilization. Minneapolis, Minn: Thistlerose Publications, 2001. 262p. ISBN 0960563040 USD? (Subj: Rhythm-Psych. aspects; Mass media-Social aspects; Sports-Psych aspects) Pub Addr: 1702 Glenwood Ave North, Minneapolis, MN 55405. Contact: wmcg@prodigy.net.

NASLINE No.	19,	February 2002
	12	1

McNab, Chris. Endurance techniques. London: Brown Books, 2001 182p. ISBN 1897884710 13 GBP (Note: an alternate title is: The Special forces endurance techniques) Pub Addr: 8 Chapel, Rivington St., London EC2A 3DQ

Miller, Patrick B. The sporting world of the modern South. Urbana: The University of Illinois Press, 2002 400p. ISBN 0252070364 \$50 (Sport and society series) (Proj. pub, Apr 2002)

Moss, Richard J. Golf and the American country club. Urbana: The University of Illinois Press, 2001. 214p. ISBN 025202642X \$25 (Sport and society series)

Naul, Roland & Hardman, Ken, eds. Sport and physical education in Germany. London/NY: Routledge, 2002 240p. ISBN 0419253904 \$100 USD (ISCPES book series) (Proj pub. Feb 2002)

Nichols, William; Moynahan, Patrick; Hall, Allan & Taylor, Janis. Media relations in sport. Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2002 291p. ISBN 1885693222 \$39

Nicklas, Barbara. Endurance exercise and adipose tissue. Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press, 2001 176p. ISBN 0849304601 \$90 Web: <u>http://www.crcpress.com/</u>

Norcliffe, Glen. The ride to modernity: the bicycle in Canada, 1869-1900. Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 2001 288p. ISBN 080208205X \$20

Norris, Christopher M. Back stability. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2000 280p. ISBN 073600081X \$34

Oller, Jan P. The cup of death: Soccer-USA1994. Victoria, BC: Trafford, 2000. 389p. ISBN 1552125912 \$30 CAD Web: <u>http://www.trafford.com/</u>

Penney, Dawn, ed. Gender and physical education: contemporary issues and future directions. London/NY: Routledge, 2002 ISBN 0415235758 (Proj pub. April 2002)

Putney, Clifford. Muscular Christianity: manhood and sports in Protestant America, 1880-1920. Cambridge, Mass: Harvard University Press, 2001. 300p. ISBN 0674006348 \$40

Renstrom, Per, ed. Tennis: handbook of sports medicine and science.

Renstronn, r er, ed. r ennis. handbook of sports medicine and science.
NASLINE No. 19, February 2002
13

Oxford/Malden, Mass: Blackwell Science, 2002 224p. ISBN 0632050349 22 GPB (Handbook of sports medicine and science)

Riordan, James & Krueger, Arnd, eds. European cultures in sport: examining the nations and regions. Bristol: Intellect Books, 2002 192p. ISBN 1841500143 20 GBP (European studies series) Web: http://www.intellectbooks.com/

Rosen, Charley. The wizard of odds: how Jack Molinas almost destroyed the game of basketball. NY: Seven Stories Press, 2001. 496p. ISBN 1583222685 \$28 Web: <u>http://www.sevenstories.com/</u>

Saayman, M. An introduction to sports tourism and event management. Potchefstroom, South Africa: Institute for Tourism and Leisure Studies, Potchefstoom University for Christian Higher Education, 2001. 226p. ISBN 1868223787 120 Rands Pub addr: PO Box X6001, Potchefstroom, 2520 South Africa. Orders may be faxed to: 018 299 1812

Sands, Robert R. Sport ethnography. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2002 170p. ISBN 0736034374 \$29

Schultz, Brad. Sports broadcasting. Boston, Mass: Focal Press, 2001. 270p. ISBN 0240804635 \$37 Web: <u>http://www.focalpress.com/</u>

Scranton, Pierce. E. Playing hurt: treating and evaluating the warriors of the NFL. Washington, D.C.: Brassey's, 2001 256p. ISBN 1574883976 \$26 (Subj: Sports physicians-Washington State-Seattle-Biog: Football injuries-Washington State-Seattle) Web: <u>http://www.brasseysinc.com/</u>

Scraton, Sheila & Flintoff, eds. Gender and sport: a reader. London: Routledge, 2001. 312p. ISBN 0415259525 20 GBP

Scraton, Sheila & Watson, Rebecca, eds. Sport, leisure identities and gendered spaces. Eastbourne, East Sussex: Leisure Studies Association, 2000. 186p. ISBN 0906337798 GBP? (Leisure Studies Association publication, no. 67) Pub addr: LSA Pubs, Chelsea School, University of Brighton, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN20 7SP

Siekmann, Robert C.R. & Soek, Janwillem, eds. Arbitral and disciplinary rules of international sports organizations. The Hague: T.M.C. Asser, Dist by Kluwer Law International, 2001. 455p. ISBN 9067041335 \$114 USD Avail. From Otto Harrassowitz 234 DEM, Web: http://asserpress.nl/

NASLINE No. 19, February 2002	
14	

Smedley, Geoff. Coaching people with learning disability.

London: United Kingdom Sports Association for People with Learning Disability, 2001. 91p. no ISBN, 5 GBP Pub addr: UKSAPLD, Ground Floor, Leroy House, 436 Essex Rd. London, N1 3QP Fax: +44 0207354 2593 Email: office@uksapld.freeserve.co.uk/

Solomon, Jerry. An insider's guide to managing sports event. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2002. ISBN 0736031081 \$25

Steenbergen, Johan; Knop, Paul de & Elling, Agnes, eds. Values and norms in sport: critical reflections on the position and meanings of sport in society. Oxford: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2001 374p. ISBN 1841260576 17 GBP

Stein, Mel. How to be a sports agent. Harpenden, UK: Pocket Essentials, 2002 96p. ISBN 1903047765 4 GBP Pub addr: 18 Colesworth Rd, Harpenden, Herts, AL5 1EQ, UK.

Stewart, W. Lyn & Gray David R., The implements of golf: a Canadian Perspective. Hull, Que: Canadian Museum of Civilization, 2001. 47p. ISBN 0660178486 \$13 CAD, (Canadian Museum of Civilization, History Division, Mercury series, Paper, no. 49) Pub addr: 100 Laurier St., PO Box 3100, Stan B, Hull, Quebec J8X 4H2, Email orders: publications @civilization.ca

Stumbo, Norma J. Professional issues in therapeutic recreation: on competence and outcomes. Campaign, III: Sagamore Pub., 2001 424p. ISBN 1571674764 \$49

Sugden, John & Tomlinson, Alan. Great balls of fire: how big money is hijacking world football. Edinburgh: Mainstream Publishing, 1999. 192p. ISBN 1840181265 16 GBP

Tenenbaum, Gershon, ed., The practice of sport psychology. Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, Inc., 2001 306p. ISBN 1885693303 \$39

Thomas, Patrick R. ed. Optimising performance in golf. Brisbane, Qld: Australian Academic Press, 2001 374p. ISBN 1875378375 \$60 AUD (Note: In association with the World Scientific Congress of Golf Trust, St. Andrews, Scotland.) Web: http://www.australianacademicpress.com.au/

Tomlinson, Alan, ed., The sports studies reader: a reader on sport, culture and society. London: Routledge, 2001. 512 p. ISBN 041926020X 55 GBP

NASLINE No. 19, February 2002	
15	

Volkwein-Caplan, Katin A.E. & Sankaran, Gopal. Sexual harassment in sport. Oxford: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2001 16op. ISBN 1841260592 13 GBP (Sport, culture, society, v1)

Whannel, Garry. Media sports stars: masculinities and moralities. London/NY: Routledge, 2001 288p. ISBN 0415170370 15 GBP

Whittingham, Richard. What a game they played: an inside look at the golden era of pro football. Lincoln, NB: University of Nebraska Press, 2002 ISBN 0803298196 \$19

Wilkins, Sally E.D., Sports and games of medieval culture. Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 2002. 296p. ISBN 0313317119 \$50 .(Proj. Pub. March 2002)

Wilstein, Steve. Sports writing handbook. London: McGraw-Hill, 2001. 264p. ISBN 0071372180 18 GBP (Associated Press at head of title)

Wolter, Tim. POW baseball in World War II: the national pastime behind barbed wire. Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2001 234 p. ISBN 0786411864 \$30

Woo, Suzanne. On course for business: women and golf. NY: Wilev. 2002 224p. ISBN 0471442976 \$19 (Subj: Women executives-social networks: Golf for women)

Yallop, David A. How they stole the game. London: Poetic Publishing, 1999. 315p. ISBN 0953571009 7 GBP (Subj: Soccer-corrupt practices) Pub addr: PO Box 337, Goffs Oak, Waltham Cross, UK EN7 5ZX

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

Bale, John. Sport, space and the city. Reprint Caldwell, NJ: Blackburn Press, 2001 ISBN 1930665385 \$30 (Reprint of the 1993 edition)

Charlton, Samuel G. & O'Brien, Thomas G. Handbook of human factors testing and evaluation. 2nd ed. Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 2002. 380p. ISBN 0805832904 (Proj pub. Feb 2002) (1st ed, 1996)

Cohen, Greta L. Women in sport: issues and controversies. 2nd ed. Reston, VA: National Association for Girls and Women in Sport, 2001. 472 p. ISBN 0883148137 \$35 (1st ed, 1993) Web: http://www.aahperd.org/

Cylkowski, Greg. J. Developing a lifelong contract in the sports marketplace. 4th ed. Little Canada, Minn: Athletic Achievements, 1999. 395 p. ISBN 0963644904 \$24. (Pub. Addr: 3036 Ontario Rd, Little Canada, MN 55117)

Dougherty, Neil J. Principles of safety in physical education and sport. 3rd ed. Reston, VA: The American Alliance for Health, Physical Education, Recreation and Dance, 2002

281p. ISBN 0883147246 \$45, members \$35. Web: http://www.aahperd.org/

Enoka, Rober M. Neuromechanics of human movement. 3rd ed. Champaign, IL: Human Kinetics, 2001 576p. ISBN 0736002510 \$69

Hall, Ann. Sport in Canadian society. Reprint Don Mills, Ont: Oxford University Press Canada, 2001 ISBN 0195417895 \$31 CAD (reprint of 1991 ed. orig. pub. by McClelland & Stewart)

Henry, Ian P. The politics of leisure policy. 2nd ed. NY/London: Palgrave, 2001 284p. ISBN 0333948548 17 GBP (Public policy and politics series) Previous ed. Macmillan, 1993 Web: <u>http://www.palgrave.com/</u>

Jenkins, Simon P.R. Sports science handbook. 4th ed. Sunningdale, Berkshire: Sunningdale Publications, 2001 425p. ISBN 1872546374 GBP? (3rd ed pub 1997) Pub addr: 1 Hamilton Dr., Sunningdale, Ascot, Berkshire, UK SL5 9PP

Mangan, J.A. & da Costa, Lamartine Pereira, eds. Sport in Latin American society: past and present. (reprint) London: Frank Cass, 2002. 210p. ISBN 0714651265 \$25 USD, Note: This group of studies first appeared as a special issue of the International Journal of the History of Sport, v18, no3. Sept 2001.

Mechikoff, Robert A. & Estes, Steven. A history and philosophy of sport and physical education: from ancient civilizations to the modern world, 3rd ed. Boston: McGraw-Hill, 2002. 379p. ISBN 0072354127 \$64 (2nd ed pub 1997)

Meuret, Jean-Louis & Belhadj, Chaker. HistoFINA, 1908-2001, 2 vol., 5th ed. Lausanne: Federation Internationale de Natation, 2001. Vol. 1, Historical Manual & Vol 2. Medallists and Statistics, \$25 USD, Pub Addr. FINA Office, Avenue de l'Avant-Poste 4, 1005 Lausanne, Switzerland.

Morris, Tony & Summers, Jeffery J. Sport psychology, 2nd ed. Chichester: Wiley, 2002 648p. ISBN 0470800089 (1st ed, 1995)

Murray, William James.

manay, milan cameer		
	NASLINE No. 10. Echryony 2002	
	NASLINE No. 19, February 2002	
	1/	

The Old Firm: sectarianism, sport and society in Scotland. Rev. ed. Edinburgh: John Donald Publishers, 2000. 320 p. ISBN 0859765423 13 GBP

Schemel, Hans-Joachim. Sports and the environment: conflicts and solutions: a manual, rev. ed. Oxford: Meyer & Meyer Sport, 2001. 197p. ISBN 1841260517 13 GBP (Translation by Arne A. Jaaska of Handbuch Sport und Umweit, 2000) (Revised edition of the Manual on sports and the environment)

Shank, Matthew D. Sports marketing: a strategic perspective, 2nd ed. Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall, 2002. 550p. ISBN 0130407917 USD?

Singer, Robert N; Hausenblas, Heather A. & Janelle, Christopher, eds. Handbook of sport psychology, 2nd ed. NY: John Wiley, 2001. 876p. ISBN 0471379956 \$95 (Rev ed of Handbook of research on sport psychology, 1993)(Also available in fulltext through *netLibrary*)

Stier, William F. Fund raising for sport, 2nd ed. Boston, Mass: American Press, 2000. 271p. ISBN 0896413586 \$26

3.3 Olympiana

Barney, Robert K; Wenn, Stephen R. & Martyn, Scott. G. Selling the five rings: the International Olympic Committee and the rise of Olympic commercialism. Salt Lake City: The University of Utah Press, 2002 ISBN 0874807131 \$35 (Proj pub. May 2002)

Burbank, Matthew; Andranovich, Gregory & Heying, Charles H. Olympic dreams: the impact of mega-events on local politics. Boulder, CO: Lynne Rienner Publishers, 2001. 203p. ISBN 1555879039 \$50 Web: <u>http://www.reinner.com/</u>

Mallon, Bill & Widlund, Ture. The 1912 Olympic Games: Results for all competitors in all events, with commentary. Jefferson, NC: McFarland & Co., 2002 587p. ISBN 0786410477 \$60

Owen, Kristy Ann. The local impacts of the Sydney 2000 Olympic Games: processes and politics of venue politics. Sydney: Centre for Olympic Studies, University of New South Wales, 2001 ISBN 0733418341 \$28 AUD (overseas orders inc. postage) (Monograph no. 3) Web: http://arts.unsw.edu.au/Olympic/pub_mono3.html

Wallechinsky, David. The complete book of the Winter Olympics NY: Overlook Press, 2001

NASLINE No. 19, February 2002	
18	

353p. ISBN 1585671851 \$16

3.4 Reference Works

Lidor, Ronnie; Morris, Tony; Bardaxoglu, Nicole & Becker, Jr., Benno. The World psychology sourcebook. 3rd ed. Morgantown, WV: Fitness Information Technology, 2001. 215p. ISBN 1885693354 \$29 Web: <u>http://www.fitinfotech.com/</u>

Paciorek, Michael J. & Jones, Jeffery A. Disability sport and recreation resources, 3rd ed. Carmel, Ind.: Cooper Pub. Group, 2001 312p. ISBN 1884125751 \$35

Pickering, David. Cassell's sports quotations. London: Cassell Reference, 2002 384p. ISBN 0304362131 8 GBP (Proj pub. March 2002)

Sports internship book. Winston-Salem, NC: Career Education Institutes, 2001. 319p. no ISBN \$39 Pub Addr: PO Box 11171, Winston-Salem, NC 27116. Web: <u>http://www.internships-usa.com/</u>

3.5 Local Interest

Ellison, Betty B. Kentucky's domain of power, greed and corruption. San Jose, Calif: Writers Club Press, 2001 379p. ISBN 0595159915 \$22 (Subj: Sports-Corrupt practices-Kentucky; University of Kentucky basketball)

Kelly, Graham. Green grit: the story of the Saskatchewan Roughriders. Toronto: HarperCollins Publishers, 2001 414p. ISBN 0002000776 \$30 CAD

Williamson, Thad. More than a game: why North Carolina basketball means so much to so many. Cambridge, Mass: Economic Affairs Bureau, 2001. 320p. ISBN 1878585215 \$22 Web: <u>http://www.dollarsandsense.org/bookstore.html</u>

3.6 Biography

Cottrell, Robert C. The best pitcher in baseball: the life of Rube Foster, Negro League giant. NY: New York University Press, 2001 208p. ISBN 0814716148 \$25

Hillenbrand, Laura. Seabiscuit: an American legend. NY: Random House, 2001

NASLINE No. 19, February 2002	
19	

399p. ISBN 0375502912 \$15 (Note: The English bookshop, Sportspages mentions that this book won the 2001 William Hill Sports Book of the Year Award)

Webb, Dale. Prize fighter: the life and times of Bob Fitzsimmons. Edinburgh: Mainstream, 2001. 208p. ISBN 1840183939 16 GPB

Werley, Kenneth W. Joe Paterno, Penn State and college football: what you never knew. West Haven, Conn: University of New Haven Press, 2001 393p. ISBN 09362852281 \$19

3.7 Conference Proceedings

World Congress of Science and Football (4th: Sydney, Australia: 1999) Sciences and football IV, edited by Spinks, Warwick; Reilly, Thomas, & Murphy, Aron. London: Routledge, 2001 433p. ISBN 0415241510 70 GBP

3.8 Serials

New Titles

Current Sports Medicine Reports

V1, no1, Feb, 2002-, bimonthly, ISSN 1537-8918

Philadelphia, PA: Current Science, Inc.

Cost: Print and online personal subscription - \$163.95 USD Online subscription only - \$85 USD

Address: Current Science, 400 Market St. Suite 700, Philadelphia PA 19106. Email inquiries at: inquiry@phl,cursci.com

Website: http://www.current-reports.com/

Published in collaboration with the American College of Sports Medicine, Dr. Robert E. Sallis, is chief editor. Each issue cover two areas in depth, providing a thorough review of the most current literature published in sports medicine.

European Sport Management Quarterly

V1, no1, April 2001 - ISSN 1618-4742

Publisher: Meyer & Meyer Sports http://www.meyer-meyer-sports.com/

This new journal, sponsored by the European Association for Sport Management, has a new editor, Trevor Slack (University of Alberta) This journal now has a stronger editorial policy, has a new editorial board and is peer reviewed. This journal is not considered a continuation of the European Journal of Sport Management (ISSN 1029-712X) which published from v1, 1994 to v6, 2000. The first two issues April & July 2001 have been published

3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals

North Carolina Libraries, v59, no. 2, Summer 2001 Issue title: Sport: the Liveliest Art, Guest Editor, Suzanne Wise.

NASLINE No.	19,	February	2002
	20		

Contents:

Wilson, Steve. Diamonds are a publisher's best friend: the baseball mystique and scholarly publishing, p. 52-56

Koonts, Russell S. Take me out to the ball games... the importance of archiving sporting activities, p. 57-60

Sumner, Jim. Telling the story: museums and libraries partner to make sport history live, p. 61-63

Meier, James R. "I'm not surfing. This is my job", p. 64-66

Wise, Suzanne, Sideline: Webliography of general sports sites: the big four. Gonzalez, Lena. Public Libraries step up to the plate: knowing and responding to the needs of our rapidly changing communities, p. 68-70.

Wise, Suzanne. Sideline: sports fiction, p. 71

Ten best sports titles..... in my public library, by James R. Ruszczyk, p. 72-73 In my media center, by Stephanie Fiedler, p. 73-75 In my high school library, by Kim P. Mayo, p. 75-76 In my academic library, by Gerald Holmes, p. 76-77

Wise, Suzanne. Vroom! Racing for educational excellence p. 78-80. Scott, Ralph Lee. Wired to the world: GORP, p. 81

This issue can be purchased for \$10 from: North Carolina Library Association C/o State Library of North Carolina 4646 Mail Service Center Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4646

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Law Library, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: <u>gghent@ucalgary.ca</u>

Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at the Sport Information Resource Centre's SPORTQuest web site: <u>http://www.sportquest.com/naslin</u>

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: <u>http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite</u>